

Thadomal Shahani Engineering College Internal Quality Assurance Cell



Ref: TSEC/IQAC3/2022-23

29/01/2023

IQAC Minutes of the Meeting

The meeting of IQAC members of Thadomal Shahani Engineering College, Bandra, was held on Wednesday, 28th January 2023 in Room No: 104, at 02:00 pm in Hybrid mode to discuss the agenda given in the circular.

The following members were present.

1ember		Name	Signature
Chairperson	1	Dr. G. T. Thampi	Cly .
Coordinator IQAC	2	Dr. Gopal Pardesi	ale
JAAC Executive	3	Dr. Shirish Vichare	SW
Ianagement Member	4	Mrs. Padma Shah	
Program Coordinators	5	Dr. Maniroja Edinburgh	1 Olz
	6	Dr. Arun Kulkarni	(H)
	7	Dr. Jayant Gadge	Podge
	8	Prof. Anjali Malviya	My
	9	Prof. Nita Mehta	meila
	10	Dr. Shilpa Verma	Barba .
	11	Dr. Arti Deshpande	Jed:
	12	Dr. Bhushan Jadhav	Culus
	13	Prof. Sachit Nalaskar	000
	14	Prof. Monica Tolani	Mobi.
Administrative Officers	15	Mr. Vaqar Javed Hafiz	
	16	Dr. Mukesh Israni	Junes
	17	Prof. Sunil Gidwani	Sthoutwen;
	18	Ms. Jyoti Pakale	
Nominee from local Society	19	Mr. Sanjay Kadam	
Nominee from Employer	20	Mr. Jatin Valecha	
Nominee from Industries	21	Mr. Bhavin Bhansali	
Nominee from Stakeholders	22	Dr. Praphulla Bansode	
Nominee from Student	23	Ms. Isha Nalawade	
Nominee from Alumni	24	Mr. Vinit Soni	- 0

(Dr. Gopal Pardesi)

Coordinator IQAC





J'H

(Dr. G. T. Thampi)

Principal and Chairperson, IQAC

PRINCIPAL
THADOMAL SHAHANI ENGINEERING COLLEGE
ADV. NARI GURSAHANI MARG. 37TH ROAD.



Thadomal Shahani Engineering College Internal Quality Assurance Cell



With reference to Point No 1: To read and approve the minutes of the last IQAC meeting.

Minutes of the last meeting held on 28/09/2022 were read by the IQAC coordinator and after due discussion it was approved by the members present.

With reference to Point No 2: To discuss and approve the Internal & External Academic audit formats.

The sample audit forms were presented, and suggestions was sought. As per the suggestions received from the principal on the format of the course outcomes & lab outcomes mapping & justification, that every teacher is expected to make sure/think aloud while they design/map the course & lab outcomes, efforts should be relating the outcomes to the real time industry problems. It was also suggested that mini/major projects & mentor-mentee files should be documented separately. In mentor & mentee files, confidentiality of the data should be maintained properly of any problems is encountered and proper remedial articulation shall be maintained.

With reference to Point No 3: To discuss and approve the Department wise budget for the upcoming academic year.

All Head of Departments are expected to get the departmental budget approve before the start of the new academic year. The NSS/Cultural & Sports committee heads shall also get the budget sanctioned before the start of the academic year.

With reference to Point No 4: To review and discuss the status of NAAC work.

Update about the NAAC status work was reviewed and the suggestion was received to upload all final end semester examination related question paper on the college website apart from maintaining the hard copy in the department and the library.

End of the Minutes: The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Dr. Gopal Pardesi

(Coordinator IQAC)



SOURCE WAS DOING TO THE WAS DOING TO THE

Dr. G. T. Thampi
(Principal)

PRINCIPAL
THADOMAL SHAHANI ENGINEERING COLLEGE
ADV. NARI GURSAHANI MARG. 37TH ROAD,
(OFF LINKING ROAD), TPS III,
BANDRA (WEST), MUMBAI - 400 050